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- Lo" No barracks ingtallations o Soviet or Polish units were located in Pahianice
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25X1X
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25X1X -
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(Q 52/0 82) up to January 1951, An MO (militia) force, not quartercd in barracks,
wag located in the city, It was comanded by Licubenant Colonel Wiasnoski, (fnu),
who was arrested, together with about 70 police of{icials and clvilians, for his

- anti~Commnist attitude in November 1950, ‘he MO office was located in a five-story
building, about 50 meters long, on Garnzarska Street. The N0 members were 20 to
25 years old, They were considersd exempt from active military duty and wore blue
uniforms ~vith long blue trousers and round caps mounting eagle emblems, They were
equipped with Soviet-type ¢arbines , submachine puns with deum macazines, and
sulmachine guns with long stocks,. the MO engared in streot patrols, traffic contiol
dutygmucer la-=fightingy and politilcal surveillance of the civie population,
Occagionally, they wers obscrved drilling on Schuetzen Square,

2, The UR (sscurity police) office was ldcated on Gdanska Stréct and was staflfed with
an estimated 100 nen, It was headed by one Horschel, (fnu)e.
soma of the UB persomnel wore the ususl prayishegrocn army uwiforns with foure
_cornered caps, and others civilian clothes, ‘

> P the prelimingry registration of the 17-year-olds for
_ e draft was hold in Pablanice once a year by the IKO from Iask (Q £2/0 71). On
the grounds of this registration, the participants were drafted into the 8P (Polish
Labor Service) for a period of two months if they were émployed. Unemsloyed youbhs
. had to serve with the SP for an extended poriod of tims, ‘
Todz,

L. From frequent wisits to Ledz (0 52/0 93) - o153 torracks installation
located near the main railrvad station which had baen occupied by an infantry regiment

arior to World ‘lar IIo _ the installation was occupied again by
i‘: Pgéish_infanﬁry regiment, A yard opposite the installation was used as a drill
"eld, . ' :

S

B Co .
g __ _'CLAS$_IFECATION%@MT/GQNTROL/US OFFICIALS ONLY

Bosument o, $_______________
Mo Change In Glass, ]

[7] Bestassified

flass, Chnnged Ter 78 8 )

| Auiha HR T0-2

Approved For Release 2001/03/06 : CIA-RP82500487RE680004R00084 -




Approved For Release 2001/03/06 : CIA-RDP82-00457R008900420008-4

\
Qﬁé@%}f;mmm/m or To1a15 oy 29XK1A

5, Polish infantry, artillery, engincor, and air force units were located in and
arownd Lodz, Ho Polish wnits were located in the eity, nor wore Doviet wnits
observed, Infantrymen wearing grayish=groon wrilforms, round cans with zolden
eagle emblems, and white-borderced epaulets were observsd on tho stroots. They
had long trousors with puttecs, The artillerymen had red-bordered epaulots and
wore boots without spurs with long trousers. the lolish Air Force persomiel wore
bluish-gray uniforms with opon coliars s fray shirts with tlack ties

s lonz trousers.
with laced shoes, and round caps with silver eagle emblons. _
XX . Folish A units wers alse located in the cliy. DEX1X

Steradz,

6o On a visit paid to Sierads (¢ 52/0 12) in late 1950, [N . 25X 1X
barracks installation [ :forc the war was undauared and occupied
25X1X by Polish wnits, It was locaied northeast of the railroad station on the wmestern
bark of the Varthe diver, west of a small bridze. Pricr to the war, it had guarterei
twe infantry battslions, a horse~drawn artillery battalion, an AaA unity and a sirned
25X1X unit, its capacidty was not fully utilized _
25X1X 5X1X

7. Tae barracks installation included +no threc=ghory buildines, stout 80 to 100x30
metors; covered with tiled roofs, and anobhor serewhab smaller throc-gtory
building, located in the space betwcen the other two. Three stables and two
sborehouses, constructed of brick and arranged in one line, were locabod in the
southorn sector of tho installation, “he entire barracks area was about 1,500 %
500 moters '
200 moters,

25X1A ’
%- Comaent, The installation described by the preseat report is believed to be
25X1A The barracks ingtallation on Ul, 6 = go  Sierpnia, '
3 Comwont, ihe Polish Army sigmal school is known ‘o be located in Sieradz.
1gnal wnits are delieved %o be locabed in the barracks installation,
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